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July 12, 2021 
 
Mr. Cody Weaver 
CW Construction, LLC 
825 21 1/2 RD 
Grand Junction, CO  81505 
 
Re: Gunnison River Gravel Pits, Permit No. M-2009-048, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-4 
 
Dear Mr. Weaver: 
 
On July 12, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application submitted to 
the Division on July 7, 2021, addressing the following: 
 
 Import of vegetation, dirt, cement and asphalt. Cement and asphalt will be re-processed and potentially blended 

with other commodities before being exported. Dirt will be blended then exported. 
 
Vegetation (trees) may be placed in the bottom of the pit at no more than 5 feet thick. Pulverized vegetation will be 
covered with min. 1 foot of dirt. Placement only on the bottom of the pond, not within the slopes. Alternatively a pile 
outside of the pit/pond will be covered with min 3 feet of dirt 

 
The terms of the Technical Revision No. 4 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2009-048.  
All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2009-048 remain in full force and effect. The currently held bond in 
the amount of $91,664.00 remains sufficient.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Amy C. Yeldell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 

http://mining.state.co.us/

